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Dear Sirs:

This is i response to your letter to Govemnor Sehwarzenegger dated. Febrary 15,.2008,
regarding the Buella Vista Rancheria (“Tribe”™), that our office recaived on February 19, 2008. In your
|etter you asked that tl,e Gavermor tile an amicus letter with the court in the matter of
v. Norton (D.D.C. 1:0Scv-00658-RWR), requesting that the court expedite its consideration of tlie
federal government's miotion to dismiss and issue aruling before the Board of Supervisor's February
26 meeting. The lawsuit asks the court to invalidate the Department of Intsrior’s gopl'oval of the
amended tribal-state gaming compact thal the State entered into with the 'Tribe, because, the lawsui
contends, the land proposed far the Tribe's casino isnot Indian land. Your lener Sates tlvat the Board
of Supervisors must vote on whbether to apgirave the agreement negotiated with the Tlibe conceming
mitigation of impacts, We understand that the vote has now been postponed until
Mareh 4, 2008. Your letter ther states that the Department of Tnterior's motion to dismiss the
County's cOl'.1pla.\it in the lawsuit has been pending before the District Cowrt for over 2 % years and
that COlInly residents are fiustrated that the court has not yet ruled on the lJending wiotion,
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Asyoul know, to date, the Gavernor has not participated in this lawsuit. Whils we ,gppreciate
the frugtration regarding the length of time the motion has been pending, we believe it would be
inappropriate for the Governor td request a fedecal court 10 issue aruling within - Set time-frame,
panicularly such a short time-frame,

In addition, the Governol stands by the amended compact entered imo with the Tribe. As with
dl of the Governor's new and amended compacts, the Buena Vista cowipact i.ncludes strong
environmental protections and provisons to ensure that issues of publie health and safety are
adequately addressed. The camipact dso pl'ovides that the Tribe enter inte an enforceable written
agreement with the County that addresses the off-reservation impacts of the Tribe’s propesed gaming
facility. TheTribe’s 1999 compact did n01 contain such a )'OVISLOIL. As your |etter notes, pursuant to
those compact provisions, OUi' office advised the Tribe that its first envirOnmeJltai imipact report was
deficient. Accordingly, the Tribe withdrew the report, hired riew environmental advisors, and issued a
much improved environmental report last year. The County and the Tlibe have Snce negotiated an
agreement, as st forth in the compact.

The Govelllor recogn.izes the progress imade with the proposed Iutergoveimmental Services
Agreement. The agreement, which was released tothe public in January, appears to be a
comprehensive document that addresses law enforcement, roads, five proreclion. environmenial
monitoring and mitigation, traffic, and other issiies of concern to the County. A.ccordingly, we believe
the process set Up in the amended compact is working as intended, The Tribe withdrew its deficient
enVirOlUllental jmpact report and conducted anew envirowmental review. The County and Tribe have
mel and comprehensive agreement to address mitigation of the off-reservation impacts of
the proposed project. Should the County ultimately not gpprove the agreement, the compact provides
thet cither party may seek binding arbibration with respeet to Elny remaiving di'sputes.

While we understand and appreciate 1heCalll'l.ty's opposition to the Tribe's casino project, the
compact process isworking. With respect to the pending federd couirt litigation, we st respectively
decline the County's requss! to file all amicus letter, Thank you for expressing the County's concerns

to the Governor.
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Legal Affairs Secretary
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